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ZSTHE MASSEYS AT NEWCASTLE

One of the worlds, largest manufacturers of heavy farm
~-machinery, Massey-Ferguson has its foundations in a modest‘._
- family  business developed in Newecastle: Established in Bond
- Head by Dantel Maé’éef the" flédgling operation was moved to
larger quarters here i 1849, For 30 years the Newcastle
wFoundry and Machiné Manufactory prospered. under the
-shrewd. management of .three generations ‘of enterprising
-Masseys. Capitalizing on the ‘éxpanding wheat market, Hart,
Dantels son; skilfully adapted-American-designed implements
_fo-suit Canadian agrartan conditions. W hen sales were secur:
‘ed in Europe mmarking ‘Canada's first export of machinery
‘overseas, continued expansion ofithe firm was ensured. By
1879 the operation had outgrown its Newcastle iactories |
and the Massey Manufacturing Company, now managed by

Hart's son Charles, moved to larger facilities in Toronto.

Erected by the Ontarm He :tage ‘Foundation, Ministry of Cltuzensh:p and Culture




OE PH. E. ATKINSON 1865-1948

..‘ne‘af‘-*ﬁ-f‘T @anada’slea ng publishers, Joseph Atkinson was born
-"j-'-‘here in Clarke T(:)Wnshrp and, at elghteen began hIS journal-

.....

F’iﬂlbmﬁog w]_'ﬁere he was employed flrst with the World and
later: the. Giobe. Following a period with the Montreal Herald,
Atkinson in 1899 became. editor and manager of the Toronto
Evening Star. He changed the name to The loronto Daily Star
(1900) and published it until his death. In 1910 he founded
the Star Weekly, established radio station CFCA in 1922 and
built The Star into. Canada’s largest dally newspaper with a
stated policy of supporting the little man. He died in 1948
leaving most of his considerable wealth to The Atkinson

Charitable Foundation.

Erected by the Archaeological and Historic Sites Board.
Ministry of Colleges aﬁﬂ Universities



Employees of Karl Weyrich Wood Specialties
“Around 1946, Karl Weyrich built a new cement block building for
his furniture operation on this site. It was called Karl Weyrich Wood
Specialties. In 1951, there were 60 employees there.
This business continued until 1968 when it was closed and sold to

Woodland Products. The building was vacated for the last time in
1978.”

Credit

Newcastle Village and District Historical Society.
Picture from Jack Gordon s collection.

Information from Mabel Goode and Myno Van Dyke.




Grand Trunk Railway Station

“The Grand Trunk Railway Station was located on Toronto Street
from 1856 until 1968 when it was dismantled. The passengers were
picked up in the centre of the village by a horse drawn jitney and
taken to the station.

Waiting for an east bound train going to Cobourg, this group is
going to the horse show or to visit relatives in Cobourg.

Left to right: Mrs. Hannah Farncomb, Doctor Alfred Farncomb
(raised hat); Howard Gibson (boy in back); young girls are Blanche
Gibson and her sister Norah Gibson.”

Credit
Newccstle Village and District Historical Society.
Picture taken circa 1912 by David Gibson.

Information from Norah Gibson Storey.




